

Mark Devine

GMC: 7043467 MPS: 395197 Phone: 07709342751 Email: mark@pingtiao.org

PERSONAL STATEMENT

My main professional interests include acute geriatrics with a focus on rapid discharge and perioperative medicine. In my current role I am involved in one of the most rapidly expanding and award winning surgical liaison services in the UK. My other main interest is in teaching, and I am the Lead Clinical Tutor in geriatrics at North Bristol Trust.

During my general professional and higher medical training I have acquired broad experience in the management of acute and chronic illness in medical patients of all ages, in both district general and teaching hospital settings.

I have worked on general medical wards and acute geriatrics units and I have taken part in the acute unselected medical take. I have experience managing patients in ambulatory, high dependency and coronary care environments. Throughout my higher training I lead the cardiac arrest team.

I have been working on medicolegal cases in both geriatric and acute medicine since becoming a consultant in 2018.

EMPLOYMENT

CONSULTANT IN ACUTE GERIATRICS AND PERIOPERATIVE MEDICINE

2018

- NORTH BRISTOL TRUST

SUBSPECIALTY EXPERIENCE

- Stroke, with thrombolysis and stroke rehab experience.
- Orthogeriatrics
- Perioperative medicine
 - Liaison outreach via a referrals service
 - Vascular liaison service development at North Bristol Trust
- Admission avoidance in the frail elderly
- Syncope
- Parkinson's Disease
- Falls
- Ambulatory acute care
- Advanced care planning and End of Life care

REGISTRAR: GERIATRICS AND GENERAL INTERNAL MEDICINE

2013	- ROYAL UNITED HOSPITAL BATH
2014	- BRISTOL ROYAL INFIRMARY
2015	- NORTH BRISTOL TRUST
2017	- BRISTOL ROYAL INFIRMARY

I was ranked 1st in the Severn deanery in my intake cohort for geriatric medicine.

TEACHING

- Lead Clinical Tutor for Bristol University for Southmead hospital Elderly Care Rotation
- Nominated three times for Postgraduate Teaching award, resulting in a press release by one hospital and local media coverage 2015.
- Feedback confirmed best rated medical student teacher 2015
- Royal College of Physicians Associate Tutor 2014
- Completed "Fit to Teach" teaching programme 2016
- Organised Regional Specialist Registrar teaching days 2016, 2017
- Appointed to the Royal College of Physicians Question Writing Group for MRCP 2017
- Teach each PACES cohort.

MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE

- Undertake detailed case note reviews of mortality cases.
- Attend and present at Morbidity and Mortality meetings
- Undertake root cause analyses.
- Trainee representative to Clinical Governance Panel 2014
- Trainee representative member of the E-prescribing Working Group 2015

2009-2013 PRE-SPECIALIST ROLES

NORTH BRISTOL NHS TRUST, WESTON GENERAL HOSPITAL, BRISTOL ROYAL INFIRMARY

Completed MRCP with 98% in PACES.

Core medicine: Renal medicine, Neurology, Care of the Elderly, Endocrine, Cardiology, Respiratory

Foundation: Upper GI Surgery, Cardiology, Stroke, Emergency medicine, Respiratory medicine, Gynaecology

2003 – 2005 HEALTHCARE COMMISSION, LONDON

Analyst

I helped run a £5million programme of clinical audits and worked in both client-facing and technical roles. I analysed in-house datasets for the Commission, procured and helped administer Project Management training courses and helped coordinate the departmental budget.

EDUCATION

2005 – 2009

GUYS', KINGS AND ST. THOMAS' MEDICAL SCHOOL

Medicine MBBS

I entered the medical school on the accelerated graduate program. I was in the 94th percentile in the entrance exams for the University, and graduated in the top decile.

1998 – 2002

UNIVERSITY OF NOTTINGHAM

1st Class Hons. MSci Physics

Degree thesis: *"The distribution of dust in spiral galaxies"*

Master's thesis: *"Diffusion tensor tractography in Magnetic Resonance Imaging"*

AUDIT AND QUALITY IMPROVEMENT

AUDIT: ARE ADEQUATE MEASURES TAKEN TO PROTECT THE KIDNEYS OF PATIENTS UNDERGOING ANGIOGRAPHY AT THE BRISTOL ROYAL INFIRMARY?

AUDIT: BONE PROTECTION IN CHRONIC STEROID PRESCRIPTION ON RESPIRATORY WARDS AT SOUTHMEAD HOSPITAL

AUDIT: THE DIAGNOSIS AND MANAGEMENT OF HYPONATRAEMIA AT THE BRISTOL ROYAL INFIRMARY

AUDIT: THE DIAGNOSIS AND MANAGEMENT OF HYPONATRAEMIA AT THE BRISTOL ROYAL INFIRMARY

QIP: A PROFORMA TO IMPROVE DOCUMENTATION OF CONSENT AND PROCEDURE FOR LUMBAR PUNCTURES

QIP: IMPROVING COMPETENCE IN PLEURAL PROCEDURES IN MEDICAL REGISTRARS

QIP: DECISION TOOL TO SUPPORT ISOLATION OF SUSPECTED INFLUENZA CASES IN AAU

QIP: IMPROVING SAFETY WITH A DEPARTMENTAL VIRTUAL CLINIC

QIP: DEATHS AFTER DISCHARGE AND WITHIN 30 DAYS- ADVANCED CARE PLANNING

RESEARCH AND PUBLICATIONS

Carpenter, A. *et al.* (2019) 'Afternoon ward rounds: bad for patients, bad for doctors?', *Future Healthcare Journal*, 6(2), pp. 118–122.

Devine, M. D., Sellar, C. E. and Medford, A. R. (2014) 'Asymptomatic re-expansion pulmonary oedema with bilateral infiltrates', *Postgraduate Medical Journal*, 90(1063), pp. 300–301.

Lyell, V. *et al.* (2015) 'Assessment and management of fracture risk in patients with Parkinson's disease', *Age and Ageing*, 44(1), pp. 34–41.

Burell, A., Devine, M (2019- accepted for publication) 'Mortality rates for medical patients admitted to Complex Care wards in a teaching hospital in England: a retrospective audit', *BMJ Supportive & Palliative Care*

OTHER INTERESTS

Reading, Snowboarding, road and mountain biking, rock climbing.

I am a competition-winning photographer, specializing in black and white landscapes.